
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

CABINET 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 17 APRIL 2012 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of Cabinet held on Tuesday, 13 March, 2012 

(previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Leader  
 
 To consider any such items authorised by the Leader and to consider where in the 

agenda the item(s) are to be considered.   
  
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To consider any such declarations.   
  
5. Public Speaking  
 
 To consider any such requests received in accordance with the approved procedure.   

  
  

Reports from Overview and Scrutiny   
 

None  
 

 Reports  
 
6. Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015 (Pages 1 - 18) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Blamire) 

 
Report of Head of Community Engagement   

  
7. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
 Members are asked whether they need to declare any further declarations of interest 

regarding the exempt reports.   
 



 

 

Cabinet is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the following 
items:-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the 
grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the following items have been marked as exempt, it is 
for the Council itself to decide whether or not to consider each of them in private or in 
public.  In making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, and should balance the interests of 
individuals or the Council itself in having access to information.  In considering their 
discretion Members should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers.    

  
8. Land to the rear of 56 - 67 St Georges Quay, Lancaster (Pages 19 - 27) 
 
 (Cabinet Members with Special Responsibility Councillors Hamilton-Cox and 

Leytham) 
 
Report of Head of Property Services and Head of Regeneration and Policy   

  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Eileen Blamire (Chairman), Janice Hanson (Vice-Chairman), Jon Barry, 

Abbott Bryning, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Karen Leytham, Ron Sands and David Smith 
 

 
(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047, or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 

 
MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 3 April, 2012.   

 



CABINET  

Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015 

17 April 2012 

Report of Head of Community Engagement 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

This report is to seek Cabinet approval of the draft Corporate Plan for the 3 year period 2012 
to 2015 and to request that Cabinet recommends the Corporate Plan to full council for formal 
approval in May. 

Key Decision x Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 
Member  

Date Included in Forward Plan January 2012 

Project Appraisal Undertaken N/A 

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
 
It is recommended that: 

(1) Cabinet approves the draft Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015 

(2) The draft Corporate Plan for 2012 – 2015 is recommended to council 
for consideration at its meeting in May 2012  

1. Introduction 

1.1 The Corporate Plan brings together the council’s strategic priorities, actions 
and outcomes that it wishes to deliver in the medium term. The actions 
identified in the Corporate Plan drive the allocation of resources that are 
included in the council’s medium term budgets, capital programme, HR 
Strategy, IS Strategy and Medium Term Corporate Property Strategy as well 
as the related service business plans. 

1.2 The Corporate Plan forms part of the Policy Framework and, as such, must 
ultimately be approved by Council. 

1.3 It is important that the council is able to adapt to changes in a planned and 
considered way and, to facilitate this, the Corporate Plan is refreshed annually 
in the context of changing needs and aspirations in the district, financial 
forecasts and desired council tax targets and any other relevant resource 
implications. 

1.4 Following Cabinet’s approval of the Priorities and Actions for 2012 – 2015 at 
its meeting in February (minute 93 refers), this report is now presented to 
allow members to consider the full draft version of the Corporate Plan for the 
period 2012 to 2015, in the light of current priorities and challenges as well as 
the outcomes the council wishes to achieve for the benefit of the district. 

 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



2. Proposal Details 

2.1 The draft Corporate Plan for 2012 – 2015 is attached at Appendix A for 
Cabinet members’ consideration. 

2.2 At its meeting in February 2012, Cabinet agreed four Priorities with supporting 
actions for the Corporate Plan 2012 – 2015.  The Priorities are: 

• Economic Growth 

• Health and Well Being 

• Clean, Green and Safe Places 

• Community Leadership 

2.3 In addition, Cabinet agreed that three cross cutting themes should underpin 
the Corporate Plan: 

• Working together in Partnership 

• Managing the Council’s Resources  

• Environmental Sustainability 

2.4 Separately, Cabinet members have been consulted on the proposed “Take 
Pride” initiative that has been developed to increase people’s sense of pride in 
their district and themselves and take an active role in contributing to their 
communities.  Following these discussions Take Pride has been introduced as 
a thread that runs through the Corporate Plan. 

3. Details of Consultation  

3.1 The council undertook comprehensive engagement work with local groups 
and communities in autumn 2011 in order to inform the strategic planning 
process. 

4. Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 Option 1 - Approve the draft Corporate Plan as presented or to approve with 
minor amendments.  Assuming no significant impact on resources and forward 
planning arrangements minor amendments can be managed without 
interruption to the strategic planning cycle and the Corporate Plan can be 
submitted for consideration by full council in May. 

4.2 Option 2 - Corporate Plan not recommended to Council at this stage.  This 
option is likely to lead to delays in publication of the Corporate Plan leading to 
uncertainty regarding the council’s intentions and possible interruptions to 
delivery of some services or activities. 

5. Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 

5.1 The Officer preferred Option is Option 1 as this will underpin council activities 
as well as business and resource planning from an early point in the municipal 
year.  In addition, local residents, communities and partners will be clear about 
the council Priorities, Actions and the Outcomes it wishes to achieve for the 
next three year period. 

Page 2



6. Conclusion 

6.1 The Corporate Plan is a central part of the council’s Policy Framework stating 
the key priorities, the actions that are necessary to deliver the priorities and 
the outcomes that the council hopes to achieve for the district. 

6.2 The council’s strategic planning arrangements create an opportunity each year 
to consider the changing needs and aspirations of local communities and 
shifting priorities, opportunities and challenges and to refresh the Corporate 
Plan to reflect these. The draft Corporate Plan for 2012 – 2015 has been 
developed taking into account the additional fourteen priority areas 
recommended by Cabinet, feedback from engagement workshops and the 
draft budget information and options set out in the Budget and Policy 
Framework Update.  

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 

The Corporate Plan is a central part of the policy framework stating the key priorities, the 
actions that are necessary to deliver the priorities and the outcomes that the council hopes 
to achieve for our district over the next three years.  

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

The Corporate Plan is complementary to key policies as required. The council may have 
responsibilities in relation to some activities may but these are managed in detail at service 
delivery level.   

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising as a result of this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015 needs to be considered in the context of the approved 
budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy.  As far as possible, the proposed Plan fits with 
this financial framework although it is expected that further savings will need to be made 
from 2013/14 onwards.  In turn, this may require future changes to the Plan and the need for 
these would be considered in future budget and corporate planning exercises. 

That said, clearly there is still much uncertainty surrounding the medium to longer term 
financial outlook for the Council, in light of Government’s Resource Review and other 
changes etc. 

Should Cabinet wish to consider any significant changes to the proposed Plan, if these are 
likely to have resource implications then it would be necessary to report back on such 
matters, prior to the Plan being referred on to Council for final approval. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: None at this stage although the council’s workforce planning needs to 
be aligned with the Corporate Plan. 

Information Services: No additional requirements for ICT support at this stage but the 
council’s IS Strategy will need to be aligned with actions identified in the Corporate Plan in 
due course. 

Property: No additional implications at this stage although the council’s Medium Term 
Corporate Property Strategy will need to be aligned with the Corporate Plan in due course. 

Open Spaces: None as a direct result of this report. 

 
 

Page 3



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The s151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Corporate Plan working papers / Cabinet 
Feb 2012 

Contact Officer: Anne Marie Harrison 
Telephone:  01524 582308 
E-mail: amharrison@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 4



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

20
12

-1
5 

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 5



Co
nt

en
ts
!

O
ur
!C

or
e!

Pu
rp

os
e,
!V

al
ue

s!
an

d!
V

is
io

n!

W
ha

t’s
!im

po
rt

an
t!!

Ke
y!

Su
pp

or
tin

g!
Th

em
es
!

H
ea

lth
!&
!W

el
lb

ei
ng
!

Cl
ea

n,
!G

re
en

!&
!S

af
e!

Pl
ac

es
!

Co
m

m
un

ity
!L

ea
de

rs
hi

p!

O
ur
!a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts
!2

01
1/

12
!

Pa
ge
!3
!

Pa
ge
!4
!

Pa
ge
!6
!

Pa
ge
!9
!

Pa
ge
!1

1!

Pa
ge
!1

0!

Pa
ge
!8
!

O
ur
!P

rio
rit

ie
s!

Pa
ge
!4
!

Ec
on

om
ic
!G

ro
w

th
!

Pa
ge
!7
!

O
ur
!P

ri
or

it
ie

s!
in
!D

et
ai

l!
Pa

ge
!7
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 6



Fo
re

w
or

d!
A

pp
en

di
x 

A
Page 7



“B
y!

pr
om

ot
in

g!
ci

ty
,!c

oa
st
!a

nd
!c

ou
nt

ry
si

de
,!w

e!
w

ill
!s

ec
ur

e!
a!

sa
fe
!a

nd
!p

ro
sp

er
ou

s!
co

m
m

un
it

y!
th

at
’s
!p

ro
ud

!
of
!it

s!
na

tu
ra

l!a
nd

!c
ul

tu
ra

l!a
ss

et
s!

an
d!

pr
ov

id
es
!la

st
in

g!
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s!

fo
r!

al
l.”
!

In
!L

an
ca

st
er

,!t
hi

s!
m

ea
ns
!b

ei
ng
!

re
co

gn
is

ed
!a

s!
an
!im

po
rt

an
t!

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
!c

ity
!w

ith
!a

n!
en

vi
ed

!
qu

al
ity

!o
f!l

ife
,!s

tr
on

g!
ec

on
om

ic
!

op
po

rt
un

ity
!a

nd
!ri

ch
!h

er
ita

ge
.!

O
ur
!C

or
e!

Pu
rp

os
e!

Th
e!

ro
le
!o

f!t
he

!c
ou

nc
il!

is
!to

:!
!"

Pr
ov

id
e!

th
e!

de
m

oc
ra

tic
!le

ad
er

sh
ip

,!w
ith

!h
ig

h!
et

hi
ca

l!s
ta

nd
ar

ds
,!n

ee
de

d!
to
!h

el
p!

th
e!

di
st

ri
ct
!a

dd
re

ss
!th

e!
m

aj
or
!is

su
es
!fa

ci
ng
!it
!

!"
Br

in
g!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!a

nd
!a

ge
nc

ie
s!

to
ge

th
er
!to

!w
or

k!
in
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
m

aj
or
!is

su
es
!a

ff
ec

tin
g!

th
e!

di
st

ri
ct
!

!"
Pr

ov
id

e!
a!

ra
ng

e!
of
!c

us
to

m
er
!f

oc
us

ed
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at
!o

ff
er
!v

al
ue

!f
or
!m

on
ey
!a

nd
!m

ee
t!

th
e!

ne
ed

s!
of
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!li

ve
,!w

or
k!

an
d!

vi
si

t!
th

e!
di

st
ri

ct
!

!"
M

ai
nt

ai
n!

a!
co

he
si

ve
!c

om
m

un
ity

!b
y!

en
su

rin
g!

w
e!

un
de

rs
ta

nd
!th

e!
ne

ed
s!

of
!o

ur
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

de
!e

qu
al

ity
!o

f!a
cc

es
s!

to
!o

ur
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

an
d!

em
pl

oy
m

en
t!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

3!
O

ur
!C

or
e!

Pu
rp

os
e,
!V

al
ue

s!
an

d!
V

is
io

n!

Le
ad

in
g!

ou
r!

co
m

m
un

it
ie

s:
!W

e!
w

ill
!b

rin
g!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!to

ge
th

er
!to

!d
ea

l!
w

ith
!th

e!
m

aj
or
!is

su
es
!fa

ci
ng
!u

s!
an

d!
w

or
k!

w
ith

!o
ur
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

to
!d

el
iv

er
!

re
al
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

qu
al

ity
!o

f!l
ife

!o
f!t

ho
se
!in
!o

ur
!d

is
tr

ic
t!

Pu
tt

in
g!

ou
r!

cu
st

om
er

s!
fir

st
:!O

ur
!c

us
to

m
er

s!
ar

e!
at
!th

e!
he

ar
t!o

f!w
ha

t!w
e!

do
.!!

W
e!

w
ill
!li

st
en

!to
,!r

es
pe

ct
!a

nd
!

va
lu

e!
th

ei
r!v

ie
w

s,
!u

si
ng
!th

em
!to

!s
ha

pe
!o

ur
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng
!a
!s

ki
lle

d!
an

d!
pr

of
es

si
on

al
!w

or
kf

or
ce

:!W
e!

ar
e!

pr
ou

d!
of
!o

ur
!s

ki
lle

d!
an

d!
pr

of
es

si
on

al
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
!!W

e!
w

an
t!o

ur
!p

eo
pl

e!
to
!fe

el
!s

up
po

rt
ed

,!v
al

ue
d!

an
d!

pr
ou

d!
to
!s

er
ve
!o

ur
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!b

e!
ou

r!
am

ba
ss

ad
or

s!
in
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!

Pr
ov

id
in

g!
va

lu
e!

fo
r!

m
on

ey
:!E

ns
ur

in
g!

th
at
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l’s
!li

m
ite

d!
re
"

so
ur

ce
s!

ar
e!

us
ed

!in
!th

e!
m

os
t!c

os
t!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

m
an

ne
r!t

o!
de

liv
er
!o

ur
!

ap
pr

ov
ed

!p
ri

or
iti

es
!a

nd
!a

gr
ee

d!
st

an
da

rd
s!

of
!s

er
vi

ce
!

O
ur
!v

al
ue

s!
st

at
e!

cl
ea

rl
y!

an
d!

si
m

pl
y!

w
ha

t!t
he

!c
ou

nc
il!

st
an

ds
!fo

r!
an

d!
w

an
ts
!to

!b
e!

kn
ow

n!
fo

r.
!!T

he
y!

ar
e:
!

O
ur
!V

al
ue

s!

O
ur
!V

is
io

n!

In
!o

ur
!c

ou
nt

ry
si

de
!th

is
!m

ea
ns
!a
!

su
st

ai
na

bl
e!

qu
al

ity
!o

f!l
ife

!th
at
!

pr
ot

ec
ts
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!

la
nd

sc
ap

es
!w

hi
le
!p

ro
vi

di
ng
!th

e!
ec

on
om

ic
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
!to

!
flo

ur
is

h.
!

In
!M

or
ec

am
be

,!t
hi

s!
m

ea
ns
!a
!

vi
ta

l!a
nd

!v
ib

ra
nt
!s

ea
si

de
!re

so
rt
!

re
co

gn
is

ed
!fo

r!i
ts
!to

ur
is

m
!o

ff
er
!

in
!a

n!
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l!n
at

ur
al
!s

et
tin

g!
w

ith
!a
!s

us
ta

in
ab

le
!e

co
no

m
y!

an
d!

a!
st

ab
le
!re

si
de

nt
!c

om
m

un
ity

.!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 8



5!
W

ha
t’s
!im

po
rt

an
t:
!o

ur
!P

ri
or

it
ie

s!
4!

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!h

as
!fo

ur
!p

rio
rit

ie
s!

fo
r!2

01
2"

20
15

.!T
he

se
!a

re
:!!

Ec
on

om
ic
!G

ro
w

th
!

La
nc

as
te

r!
di

st
ric

t!
ha

s!
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l!
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
!
to
!
de

ve
lo

p!
its
!
ec

on
om

y,
!
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
!
re

la
tin

g!
to
!

en
er

gy
,!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
nu

cl
ea

r!
an

d!
re

ne
w

ab
le
!

en
er

gy
;!

th
e!

Kn
ow

le
dg

e!
se

ct
or
!

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
!

ar
ou

nd
!

th
e!

La
nc

as
te

r’
s!

tw
o!

un
iv

er
si

tie
s;
!

an
d!

th
e!

Vi
si

to
r!

Ec
on

om
y,
!

ca
pi

ta
lis

in
g!

on
!

th
e!

di
st

ric
t’

s!
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g!
cu

ltu
re

,!h
er

ita
ge
!a

nd
!e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t!o
ff

er
,!i

ts
!b

ea
ut

ifu
l!c

oa
st

lin
e!

an
d!

st
un

ni
ng
!n

at
ur

al
!la

nd
sc

ap
es

.!!
!

! Th
e!

co
un

ci
l’s
!a

ct
io

ns
!f

or
!t

he
!n

ex
t!

th
re

e!
ye

ar
s!

w
ill
!d

ev
el

op
!t

he
se
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

an
d!

he
lp
!t

o!
se

cu
re
!

ec
on

om
ic
!b

en
ef

its
!t

hr
ou

gh
!n

ew
!jo

bs
!a

nd
!b

us
in

es
s!

gr
ow

th
.!!

Th
is
!w

ill
!in

cl
ud

e!
su

pp
or

t!
fo

r!
ne

w
!e

ne
rg

y!
an

d!
tr

an
sp

or
t!

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!a

nd
!t

he
!n

uc
le

ar
!n

om
in

at
io

n!
fo

r!
H

ey
sh

am
.!
!
!W

or
k!

to
!i

m
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

at
tr

ac
tiv

en
es

s!
an

d!
fu

nc
tio

n!
of
!c

en
tr

al
!M

or
ec

am
be

!w
ill
!b

e!
un

de
rw

ay
!a

nd
!L

an
ca

st
er

’s
!h

er
ita

ge
!a

ss
et

s,
!

pu
bl

i c
!s

pa
ce

s!
an

d!
re

ta
il!

of
fe

r!
w

ill
!b

e!
ta

rg
et

ed
!f

or
!f

ur
th

er
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t.
!T

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t’

s!
ru

ra
l!a

re
as
!w

ill
!

im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

fo
cu

s!
of
!t

he
ir
!t

ou
ri

sm
!id

en
tit

ie
s.
!!
A!

ra
ng

e!
of
!h

ig
h!

im
pa

ct
!fe

st
iv

al
s!

an
d!

ev
en

ts
!w

ill
!p

ro
vi

de
!

ec
on

om
ic
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

ac
ro

ss
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t.
!!

H
ea

lt
h!

&
!W

el
lb

ei
ng
!

A!
ra

ng
e!

of
!a

ct
io

ns
!t

o!
su

pp
or

t!
th

e!
po

si
tiv

e!
he

al
th
!a

nd
!w

el
lb

ei
ng
!o

f!
re

si
de

nt
s!

in
!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t!

ha
ve
!

be
en

!id
en

tif
ie

d.
!!

Th
is
!in

cl
ud

es
!c

on
tin

ui
ng
!w

or
k!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
qu

al
ity

!a
nd

!a
va

ila
bi

lit
y!

of
!h

ou
si

ng
,!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
th

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!
of
!c

ou
nc

il!
ho

us
in

g!
st

oc
k,
!h

ou
si

ng
!r

en
ew

al
,!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!in

!t
he

!W
es

t!
En

d!
of
!M

or
ec

am
be

,!a
nd

!im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!in

!t
he

!p
riv

at
e!

re
nt

ed
!s

ec
to

r.
!A

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!
th

e!
st

at
ut

or
y!

pl
an

ni
ng
!

pr
oc

es
s,
!t

he
!c

ou
nc

il!
w

ill
!a

llo
ca

te
!la

nd
!f

or
!h

ou
si

ng
!p

ur
po

se
s!

an
d!

w
ill
!s

ee
k!

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
!t

o!
in

cl
ud

e!
ne

w
!a

ff
or

da
bl

e!
ho

us
in

g!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!d
ev

el
op

m
en

t!p
la

ns
.!!
!

! Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!w

ill
!p

la
y!

an
!im

po
rt

an
t!r

ol
e!

in
!in

flu
en

ci
ng
!h

ea
lth

!a
nd

!w
el

lb
ei

ng
!o

ut
co

m
es
!a

nd
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

in
!

th
e!

di
st

ri
ct
!b

y!
w

or
ki

ng
!t

o!
de

ve
lo

p!
st

ra
te

gi
c!

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts
!in

!t
he

!d
is

tr
ic

t!
an

d!
lin

ki
ng
!t

o!
ne

w
!s

ta
tu

to
ry
!s

ub
!r

eg
io

na
l!

st
ru

ct
ur

es
.!

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

w
ill
!a

ls
o!

ta
ke
!a

ct
io

n!
to
!i

m
pr

ov
e!

he
al

th
,!

fo
r!

ex
am

pl
e,
!b

y!
pr

ov
id

in
g!

ac
ce

ss
!t

o!
sp

or
ts
!a

nd
!l

ei
su

re
!a

ct
iv

iti
es
!a

nd
!s

up
po

rt
in

g!
m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!k

ee
p!

vu
ln

er
ab

le
!

pe
op

le
!

w
ar

m
!

in
!

th
ei

r!
ho

m
es

.!
!

Po
si

tiv
e!

ac
tio

ns
!

w
ill
!

al
so
!

be
!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!

to
!

ta
ck

le
!

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s!
an

d!
ro

ug
h!

sl
ee

pi
ng
!in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t,
!a

nd
!r

es
po

nd
!to

!p
la

nn
ed

!w
el

fa
re
!re

fo
rm

s.
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 9



5!
W

ha
t’s
!im

po
rt

an
t:
!o

ur
!P

ri
or

it
ie

s!

Cl
ea

n,
!G

re
en

!&
!S

af
e!

Pl
ac

es
!

La
nc

as
te

r!
di

st
ric

t!
as
!a
!p

la
ce
!h

as
!m

uc
h!

to
!o

ff
er
!a

nd
!t

o!
en

su
re
!t

ha
t!

it!
m

ai
nt

ai
ns
!a

nd
!b

ui
ld

s!
up

on
!it

s!
re

pu
ta

tio
n!

of
!

be
in

g!
cl

ea
n,
!

gr
ee

n!
an

d!
sa

fe
,!

th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

w
ill
!

to
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
lo

ca
l!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!

an
d!

in
di

vi
du

al
s!

to
!!!

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 
 

in
!t

he
ir
!lo

ca
l!a

re
a!

an
d!

be
co

m
e!

in
vo

lv
ed

!in
!p

ro
te

ct
in

g!
an

d!
im

pr
ov

in
g!

th
e!

qu
al

ity
!o

f!
lo

ca
l!a

re
as

,!
pa

rk
s!

an
d!

pu
bl

ic
!s

pa
ce

s!
in
!a
!w

ay
!th

at
!is
!s

us
ta

in
ab

le
.!!
!

! Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!w

ill
!u

nd
er

ta
ke
!a

ct
iv

iti
es
!t

o!
in

cr
ea

se
!le

ve
ls
!o

f!
re

cy
cl

in
g!

an
d!

co
m

po
st

in
g!

an
d!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!t

he
!c

re
at

io
n!

of
!

m
or

e!
al

lo
tm

en
t!

pl
ot

s.
!!

O
ur
!s

tr
ee

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
sa

fe
r!

as
!a
!r

es
ul

t!
of
!W

or
ki

ng
!T

og
et

he
r!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
iti

es
!t

o!
de

liv
er
!a
!r

an
ge
!o

f!
co

m
m

un
ity

!s
af

et
y!

in
iti

at
iv

es
.!
!T

he
!c

ou
nc

il!
is
!c

om
m

itt
ed

!t
o!

ta
ck

lin
g!

th
e!

ch
al

le
ng

es
!o

f!
cl

im
at

e!
ch

an
ge
!b

y!
fo

cu
si

ng
!o

n!
re

du
ci

ng
!t

he
!c

ou
nc

il’
s!

ow
n!

en
er

gy
!c

os
ts
!a

nd
!in

cr
ea

si
ng
!in

co
m

e.
!!
Fu

rt
he

r!
en

er
gy
!e

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s!

an
d!

re
du

ct
io

ns
!i

n!
ca

rb
on

!e
m

is
si

on
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
ac

hi
ev

ed
!b

y!
de

liv
er

in
g!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!t

o!
th

e!
co

un
ci

l’s
!b

ui
ld

in
gs
!a

nd
!

ve
hi

cl
es
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
us

e!
of
!s

ol
ar
!p

ho
to

vo
lta

ic
!to

!re
du

ce
!e

ne
rg

y!
us

ag
e!

an
d!

cr
ea

te
!in

co
m

e.
!!!

Co
m

m
un

it
y!

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
!

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!c

on
tin

ue
s!

to
!f

ac
e!

up
!t

o!
th

e!
ch

al
le

ng
es
!p

re
se

nt
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

cu
rr

en
t!

ec
on

om
ic
!c

lim
at

e!
by
!p

la
ci

ng
!a

n!
in

cr
ea

se
d!

em
ph

as
is
!o

n!
th

e!
th

in
gs
!t

ha
t!

m
at

te
r!

m
os

t!
to
!t

he
!p

eo
pl

e!
of
!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t.
!P

ub
lic
!a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty
!a

nd
!o

pe
nn

es
s!

is
!v

ita
l!i

f!l
oc

al
!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!a

re
!t

o!
ha

ve
!t

ru
st
!a

nd
!c

on
fid

en
ce
!in
!t

he
!c

ou
nc

il.
!A

s!
co

m
m

un
ity

!le
ad

er
s,
!w

e!
ar

e!
co

m
m

itt
ed

!t
o!

w
or

ki
ng
!w

ith
!

al
l!

th
os

e!
w

ho
!c

an
!h

el
p!

us
!t

o!
ha

ve
!a
!p

os
iti

ve
!i

m
pa

ct
!o

n!
lif

e!
in
!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t,
!s

uc
h!

as
!t

he
!c

ou
nt

y!
co

un
ci

l,!
po

lic
e,
!f

ir
e,
!

ed
uc

at
io

n,
!h

ea
lth

,!p
ri

va
te
!c

om
pa

ni
es

,!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

!g
ro

up
s.
!!

Th
is
!w

ill
!h

el
p!

us
!t

o!
su

pp
or

t!
ou

r!
ke

y!
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
ey
!a

re
!r

ea
lly
!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

an
d!

ca
n!

de
liv

er
!th

e!
ou

tc
om

es
!th

e!
di

st
ri

ct
!n

ee
ds

.!!
!

! Th
e!

ro
le
!o

f!
ou

r!
w

ar
d!

co
un

ci
llo

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
vi

ta
l!i

n!
en

ga
gi

ng
!w

ith
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!w

or
ki

ng
!w

ith
!c

om
m

un
ity

!g
ro

up
s!

an
d!

in
di

vi
du

al
s!

to
!m

ak
e!

a!
di

ff
er

en
ce
!t

hr
ou

gh
!a
!w

id
e!

ra
ng

e!
of
!in

iti
at

iv
es
!in
!lo

ca
l!a

re
as

.!!
Co

m
m

un
ity

!p
ri

de
!is
!a
!k

ey
!t

h e
m

e!
th

at
!

ha
s!

em
er

ge
d!

fr
om

!o
ur
!l

oc
al
!e

ng
ag

em
en

t!
w

or
k!

an
d!

th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

w
is

he
s!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!l

oc
al
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
iti

es
!t

o!
be

co
m

e!
in

vo
lv

ed
!lo

ca
lly

,!i
m

pr
ov

in
g!

w
he

re
!t

he
y!

liv
e!

in
!m

an
y!

w
ay

s!
so
!t

ha
t!

th
ey
!c

an
!!
!!
!!

ta
ke
!p

ri
de

!!
!!
!!
!!

in
!t

he
ir!

lo
ca

l!a
re

as
!

an
d!

th
e!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!a

ro
un

d!
th

em
.!!
!

! Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

w
ill
!w

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!a

ch
ie

ve
!e

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s!

an
d!

pr
ot

ec
t!

th
e!

se
rv

ic
es
!t

ha
t!

m
at

te
r!

by
!t

ak
in

g!
a!

jo
in

t!
ap

pr
oa

ch
!w

he
re
!t

hi
s!

is
!e

ff
ec

tiv
e.
!!

Su
pp

or
t!

fo
r!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
!c

om
m

un
ity

,!f
ai

th
!a

nd
!a

rt
s!

an
d!

cu
ltu

re
!g

ro
up

s!
ha

s!
co

nt
in

ue
d!

in
!

20
11

/!
20

12
!a

nd
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!w
an

ts
!to

!c
on

tin
ue

!to
!w

or
k!

w
ith

!t
he

se
!s

ec
to

rs
!in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re
!t

o!
co

ns
id

er
!h

ow
!to

ge
th

er
!w

e!
ca

n!
en

su
re
!im

po
rt

an
t!s

er
vi

ce
s!

fo
r!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t!a

re
!d

el
iv

er
ed

.!

Th
e!

in
te

nt
io

n!
to
!p

ro
te

ct
!th

e!
m

os
t!v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e!
in
!o

ur
!s

oc
ie

ty
!w

ill
!b

e!
a!

th
re

ad
!th

at
!r

un
s!

th
ro

ug
h!

al
l!t

he
!a

bo
ve
!p

ri
or

it
ie

s.
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 10



M
an

ag
in

g!
th

e!
Co

un
ci

l’s
!R

es
ou

rc
es
!

! G
iv

en
!c

ur
re

nt
!b

ud
ge

ta
ry
!a

nd
!r

es
ou

rc
e!

pr
es

su
re

s!
an

d!
th

e!
po

te
nt

ia
l!

fo
r!

th
is
!

pr
es

su
re
!t

o!
in

cr
ea

se
!in

!t
he

!c
om

in
g!

ye
ar

s,
!it
!is
!m

or
e!

im
po

rt
an

t!
th

an
!e

ve
r!

th
at
!

th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

ca
n!

m
an

ag
e!

its
!

op
er

at
io

ns
!

an
d!

its
!

re
so

ur
ce

s!
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly
!

an
d!
!

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y!

bu
t!

al
so
!t

ha
t!

lo
ca

l!c
om

m
un

iti
es
!f

ee
l!t

he
y!

ca
n!

tr
us

t!
th

e!
co

un
ci

l!t
o!

do
!t

hi
s!

w
el

l.!
Th

is
!m

ea
ns
!g

et
tin

g!
th

e!
m

os
t!

fr
om

!c
ou

nc
il!

as
se

ts
!a

nd
!r

es
ou

rc
es

,!
m

ax
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
po

te
nt

ia
l!

of
!s

ta
ff

,!
in

cr
ea

si
ng
!i

nc
om

e,
!r

ed
uc

in
g!

w
as

te
!a

nd
!!

im
pr

ov
in

g!
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s!

w
ith

ou
t!

ra
is

in
g!

co
st

s.
!

M
an

ag
in

g!
th

e!
Co

un
ci

l’s
!!

Re
so

ur
ce

s!
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y!
is
!i

m
po

rt
an

t!
in
!d

el
iv

er
in

g!
al

l!
op

er
at

io
na

l!
ar

ea
s!

an
d!
!

se
rv

ic
e!

de
liv

er
y.
!

W
ha

t’s
!im

po
rt

an
t:
!K

ey
!S

up
po

rt
in

g!
Th

em
es
!

6!

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l!S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
!

! In
!d

el
iv

er
in

g!
its
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
e!

co
un

ci
l!

w
ill
!t

ak
e!

ad
va

nt
ag

e!
of
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!
!

ar
is

in
g!

fr
om

!
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l!

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y!
to
!

en
su

re
!

th
at
!

th
e!

Co
un

ci
l!!

m
in

im
is

es
!i

ts
!u

se
!o

f!
en

er
gy

,!
pr

om
ot

es
!s

us
ta

in
ab

le
!e

ne
rg

y!
ge

ne
ra

tio
n,
!u

se
s!

lo
ca

l!
bu

si
ne

ss
es
!

an
d!

re
so

ur
ce

s!
w

he
re
!

po
ss

ib
le

,!
ha

s!
hi

gh
!

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l!!
st

an
da

rd
s!

an
d!

pr
om

ot
es
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!g

re
en

!jo
bs
!in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t.

W
or

ki
ng
!T

og
et

he
r!i

n!
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p!
! It
!i

s!
re

co
gn

is
ed

!t
ha

t!
th

e!
co

un
ci

l!
is
!w

or
ki

ng
!t

og
et

he
r!

m
or

e!
an

d!
m

or
e!

w
ith

!!
pa

rt
ne

rs
,!w

ith
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
s!

w
el

l!a
s!

in
te

rn
al

ly
!a

cr
os

s!
th

e!
co

un
ci

l.!
Th

is
!h

as
!

be
co

m
e!

an
!i

m
po

rt
an

t!
w

ay
!o

f!
do

in
g!

bu
si

ne
ss
!a

nd
!i

s!
lik

el
y!

to
!b

e!
cr

uc
ia

l!
in
!!

de
liv

er
in

g!
lo

ca
l!s

er
vi

ce
s!

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
,!e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y!
an

d!
su

st
ai

na
bl

y!
in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re

.!I
n!

th
is
!c

on
te

xt
!i

t!
ca

n!
be

!s
ee

n!
th

at
!W

or
ki

ng
!

To
ge

th
er
!

in
!

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

is
!a

n!
!

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly
!im

po
rt

an
t!

w
ay
!o

f!
w

or
ki

ng
!t

ha
t!

cu
ts
!a

cr
os

s!
al

l!o
pe

ra
tio

na
l!a

re
as
!

an
d!

se
rv

ic
e!

de
liv

er
y.
!!

Th
e!

fo
llo

w
in

g!
th

em
es
!u

nd
er

pi
n!

ou
r!s

ta
te

d!
Co

rp
or

at
e!

Pr
io

rit
ie

s:
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 11



7!
Ec

on
om

ic
!G

ro
w

th
!

O
ut

co
m

es
!

Su
cc

es
s!

M
ea

su
re

s!
A

ct
io

ns
!"

Lo
ca

l!a
ut

ho
rit

y!
pa

rt
ne

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

to
ge

th
er
!to

!d
ev

el
op

!p
la

ns
!fo

r!e
co

no
m

ic
!

gr
ow

th
!li

nk
ed

!to
!n

at
io

na
lly
!im

po
rt

an
t!

en
er

gy
!a

nd
!tr

an
sp

or
t!i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e!
!"

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
cr

ea
te

d!
by
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!e
ne

rg
y!

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
s!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
of

fs
ho

re
!w

in
d;
!re

ne
w

ab
le

s!
an

d!
bi

o"
m

as
s!

!"
M

or
e!

to
ur

is
ts
!c

om
in

g!
to
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!a
nd

!
to

ur
is

t!i
nc

om
e!

is
!m

ax
im

is
ed

!
!"

Th
e!

at
tr

ac
tiv

en
es

s!
of
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!a
s!

a!
pl

ac
e!

to
!v

is
it!

w
ill
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!

!"
Th

e!
di

st
ric

t’
s!

cu
ltu

ra
l,!

re
ta

il!
an

d!
to

ur
is

m
!

of
fe

r!w
ill
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!

!"
La

nc
as

te
r!D

is
tr

ic
t!w

ill
!b

e!
re

co
gn

is
ed

!a
s!

a!
vi

si
to

r!d
es

tin
at

io
n!

!"
Th

e!
di

st
ric

t's
!lo

ca
l!h

er
ita

ge
!w

ill
!b

e!
pr

ot
ec

te
d!

an
d!

im
pr

ov
ed

!to
!a

ch
ie

ve
!!

na
tio

na
l!r

ec
og

ni
tio

n

!"
Th

e!
ac

tiv
iti

es
!a

gr
ee

d!
in
!th

e!
Pl

an
ni

ng
!P

er
"

fo
rm

an
ce
!A

gr
ee

m
en

t!f
or
!th

e!
N

at
io

na
l!

G
rid

!w
ill
!b

e!
de

liv
er

ed
!

!"
N

um
be

r!o
f!o

ff
sh

or
e!

w
in

d;
!re

ne
w

ab
le

s;
!

bi
o"

m
as

s!
in

iti
at

iv
es
!s

up
po

rt
ed

!
!"

Vi
si

to
r!s

pe
nd

!in
cr

ea
se

d!
!"

Vi
si

to
r!n

um
be

rs
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

!"
Vi

si
to

r!e
nq

ui
rie

s!
in

cr
ea

se
d!

!"
N

um
be

r!o
f!h

er
ita

ge
!a

ss
et

s!
im

pr
ov

ed
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
!in
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!p

eo
pl

e!
!

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g!
in
!a

rt
s,
!c

ul
tu

re
!a

nd
!!

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t!e
ve

nt
s!

in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

In
cr

ea
se
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!a

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

ps
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
d!

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n!
in
!lo

ca
l!!

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t!a
nd

!c
om

m
un

ity
!e

ve
nt

s!
!"

Es
ta

bl
is

h!
a!

fr
am

ew
or

k!
to
!w

ith
dr

aw
!fr

om
!

th
e!

La
nc

as
te

r!M
ar

ke
t!o

pe
ra

tio
n,
!w

hi
ls

t!
pr

ov
id

in
g!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!s

up
po

rt
!fo

r!t
ra

de
rs
!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!a

nd
!d

el
iv

er
!p

la
nn

ed
!e

le
m

en
ts
!o

f!t
he

!P
ro

je
ct
!M

an
ag

em
en

t!P
la

n!
fo

r!
th

e!
na

tio
na

l!g
rid

!in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!p

ro
je

ct
!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!c

le
ar
!la

nd
!a

llo
ca

tio
n!

an
d!

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t!m

an
ag

em
en

t!p
ol

ic
ie

s!
fo

r!
H

ey
sh

am
!3
!

!"
Pr

om
ot

e!
of

fs
ho

re
!w

in
d,
!re

ne
w

ab
le
!e

ne
rg

y!
an

d!
bi

o!
m

as
s!
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

in
!

th
e!

di
st

ric
t!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!th
e!

pr
iv

at
e!

se
ct

or
!to

!d
ev

el
op

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!fo

r!L
an

ca
st

er
!C

an
al
!

Co
rr

id
or

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!s
tr

at
eg

ic
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

to
!b

rin
g!

fo
rw

ar
d!

pr
op

os
al

s!
fo

r!L
an

ca
st

er
!

Sc
ie

nc
e!

Pa
rk

!"
Co

nt
in

ue
!to

!d
el

iv
er
!L

an
ca

st
er
!S

qu
ar

e!
Ro

ut
es
!s

ch
em

e!
!

!"
Pr

ep
ar

e!
an

d!
ag

re
e!

an
!A

re
a!

Ac
tio

n!
Pl

an
!fo

r!c
en

tr
al
!M

or
ec

am
be

!"
D

ev
el

op
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!fo

r!C
on

ne
ct

in
g!

th
e!

H
ey

sh
am

!G
at

ew
ay

!"
D

ev
el

op
!a
!C

om
m

un
ity

!In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!L

ev
y!

(C
IL

)!F
ra

m
ew

or
k!

!"
Co

nt
in

ue
!to

!d
ev

el
op

!a
nd

!m
ar

ke
t!H

ap
py
!M

ou
nt
!p

ar
k!

as
!a
!k

ey
!v

is
ito

r!!
at

tr
ac

tio
n!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!re

ta
il!

an
d!

vi
si

to
r!s

er
vi

ce
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!a
t!W

ill
ia

m
so

n’
s!

Pa
rk
!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!d

ev
el

op
!a

nd
!d

el
iv

er
!e

ve
nt

s!
an

d!
fe

st
iv

al
s!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!

th
e!

di
st

ric
t!

!"
Su

pp
or

t!a
rt

s!
in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!w
or

ki
ng
!w

ith
!th

e!
A

rt
s!

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

!"
Pr

od
uc

e!
a!

br
an

d!
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t!p
la

n!
fo

r!t
he

!d
is

tr
ic

t!
!"

Co
m

pl
et

e!
th

e!
re

vi
ew

!o
f!t

he
!M

us
eu

m
s!

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!th
e!

D
uc

hy
!to

!c
on

si
de

r!o
pt

io
ns
!fo

r!t
he

!!l
on

g!
te

rm
!u

se
!o

f!L
an

ca
st

er
!

Ca
st

le
!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!th

e!
di

st
ric

ts
!to

ur
is

m
!o

ff
er
!g

ui
de

d!
by
!th

e!
Cu

ltu
ra

l!H
er

ita
ge
!S

tr
at

eg
y!

!"
W

or
k!

in
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!to

!d
ev

el
op

!a
nd

!d
el

iv
er
!a
!to

ur
is

m
!m

ar
ke

tin
g!

pl
an
!fo

r!t
he

!
di

st
ric

t!a
nd

!it
s!

at
tr

ac
tio

ns
,!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!fo

cu
ss

ed
!o

n!
st

ay
in

g!
vi

si
to

rs
!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!a

nd
!d

el
iv

er
!a
!c

am
pa

ig
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!fi

lm
!a

nd
!b

ro
ad

ca
st
!c

om
pa

ni
es
!

to
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

Co
m

m
en

ce
!d

el
iv

er
y!

of
!T

ow
ns

ca
pe

!H
er

ita
ge
!In

iti
at

iv
e!

2!
!"

D
ev

el
op

!a
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
p!

pr
og

ra
m

m
es
!!

!"
U

nd
er

ta
ke
!a
!fi

na
nc

ia
l!a

pp
ra

is
al
!re

la
tin

g!
to
!th

e!
su

rr
en

de
r!o

f!L
an

ca
st

er
!

M
ar

ke
t

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!th
e!

la
nd

lo
rd
!to

!s
ec

ur
e!

an
!a

lte
rn

at
iv

e,
!a

ff
or

da
bl

e!
fu

tu
re
!fo

r!t
he

!
La

nc
as

te
r!M

ar
ke

t!b
ui

ld
in

g!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 12



8!
H

ea
lt

h!
&
!W

el
lb

ei
ng
!

O
ut

co
m

es
!

Su
cc

es
s!

M
ea

su
re

s!
A

ct
io

ns
!"

Th
e!

qu
al

ity
!o

f!l
ife

!o
f!l

oc
al
!re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!b

y!
ac

ce
ss
!to

!g
oo

d!
qu

al
ity

!!!
ho

us
in

g!
!"

H
ea

lth
!a

nd
!w

el
l!b

ei
ng
!!i

m
pr

ov
ed

!a
nd

!!
m

or
ta

lit
y!

ra
te

s!
re

du
ce

d!
fo

r!v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e!

pe
op

le
!in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

Th
e!

he
al

th
!&
!w

el
lb

ei
ng
!o

f!l
oc

al
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!a

ll!
ag

es
!w

ill
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!b

y!
!!!
!!!
!!!
!!!
!

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n!
in
!s

po
rt

s!
an

d!
le

is
ur

e!
!!!
!!!
!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!

!"
Pu

bl
ic
!p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n!

an
d!

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y!
re

la
tin

g!
to
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!l

oc
al
!h

ea
lth

!!!
!!!

se
rv

ic
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
in

cr
ea

se
d

!"
Im

pa
ct
!o

f!w
el

fa
re
!re

fo
rm

s!
m

an
ag

ed
!w

el
l!

to
!a

vo
id
!a

ny
!u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
!im

pa
ct
!o

n!
lo

ca
l!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!!

!"
N

um
be

r!o
f!i

m
pr

ov
ed

!h
om

es
!

!"
N

um
be

r!o
f!n

ew
!h

om
es
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
!in
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!a

ff
or

da
bl

e!
ho

m
es
!

!"
Re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!n

um
be

r!o
f!h

om
el

es
s!

pe
op

le
!

in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

Re
du

ct
io

n!
in
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

eo
pl

e!
sl

ee
pi

ng
!

ro
ug

h!
in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

N
um

be
r!o

f!v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e!

in
di

vi
du

al
s!
!!!
!!!

be
ne

fit
in

g!
fr

om
!W

ar
m
!H

om
es
!in

iti
at

iv
es
!

!"
N

um
be

rs
!o

f!r
es

id
en

ts
!(a

nd
!v

is
ito

rs
)!!
!!!
!

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g!
in
!s

po
rt

s!
an

d!
le

is
ur

e!
!!!
!!!
!!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!

!"
A
!h

ea
lth

!a
nd

!w
el

l!b
ei

ng
!s

tr
at

eg
y!

fo
r!t

he
!

di
st

ric
t!w

ill
!b

e!
in
!p

la
ce
!a

nd
!a

gr
ee

d!
by
!D

ec
!

20
12

!"
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge
!o

f!c
ou

nc
il!

ho
us

es
!th

at
!m

ee
t!

D
ec

en
t!H

om
es
!S

ta
nd

ar
d!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
!in
!ta

ke
!u

p!
of
!h

ea
lth

!a
nd

!le
is

ur
e!

se
rv

ic
es
!

!"
Re

ad
in

es
s!

fo
r!c

ha
ng

es
!in
!w

el
fa

re
!re

fo
rm

s!

!"
Pl

an
ni

n g
!fo

r!s
uf

fic
ie

nt
,!g

oo
d!

qu
al

ity
!h

ou
si

ng
!a

cr
os

s!
th

e!
di

st
ric

t
!"

D
el

iv
er
!s

oc
ia

l!a
nd

!a
ff

or
da

bl
e!

ho
us

in
g!

sc
he

m
es
!

!"
Co

m
pl

et
e!

ho
us

in
g!

sc
he

m
es
!in
!th

e!
W

es
t!E

nd
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!p

riv
at

e!
se

ct
or
!h

ou
si

ng
!v

ia
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!a

nd
!!!
!!!

su
pp

or
t!

!"
Br

in
g!

em
pt

y!
pr

op
er

tie
s!

ba
ck
!in

to
!u

se
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!h
ou

si
ng
!p

la
nn

ed
!m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
!a

nd
!c

ap
ita

l!p
ro

gr
am

m
e!

!"
U

nd
er

ta
ke
!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!ta

ck
le
!h

om
el

es
sn

es
s!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
se

ct
or
!to

!re
du

ce
!ro

ug
h!

sl
ee

pi
ng
!in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!!
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l!h
ea

lth
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

!"
Pr

ov
id

e!
le

is
ur

e!
an

d!
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t!f

ac
ili

tie
s!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!s

tr
at

eg
ic
!H

ea
lth

!a
nd

!W
el

l!B
ei

ng
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

W
or

k!
w

ith
!p

ub
lic
!s

ec
to

r!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!d

el
iv

er
!h

ea
lth

!a
nd

!le
is

ur
e!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!fo

r!
ch

ild
re

n!
an

d!
yo

un
g!

pe
op

le
!a

nd
!o

ld
er
!p

eo
pl

e!
!"

Th
ro

ug
h!

th
e!

Ta
ke
!P

rid
e!

ca
m

pa
ig

n!
an

d!
ta

ki
ng
!o

f!t
he

!O
ly

m
pi

c!
ye

ar
,!r

ai
se
!th

e!
!!!
!

pr
of

ile
!a

nd
!im

po
rt

an
ce
!o

f!i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t!i
n!

sp
or

t!a
nd

!le
is

ur
e!

ac
tiv

iti
es

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!p

re
pa

re
!fo

r!G
ov

er
nm

en
t’

s!
w

el
fa

re
!re

fo
rm

sA
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 13



9!
Cl

ea
n,
!G

re
en

!&
!S

af
e!

Pl
ac

es
!

O
ut

co
m

es
!

Su
cc

es
s!

M
ea

su
re

s!
A

ct
io

ns
!"

CO
2!

em
is

si
on

s!
fr

om
!c

ou
nc

il!
ac

tiv
iti

es
!w

ill
!

ha
ve
!re

du
ce

d!
!"

Co
un

ci
l’s
!e

ne
rg

y!
us

ag
e!

w
ill
!h

av
e!

re
du

ce
d!

!"
Co

un
ci

l!w
ill
!g

en
er

at
e!

in
co

m
e!

fr
om

!!!
!!!
!

en
er

gy
,!i

nc
lu

di
ng
!fe

ed
"in

!ta
rif

fs
!

!"
In

co
m

e!
ge

ne
ra

te
d!

th
ro

ug
h!

cl
im

at
e!

ch
an

ge
!m

iti
ga

tio
n!

an
d!

ad
ap

ta
tio

n!
!!!
!!!
!

pr
oj

ec
ts
!fo

r!r
ei

nv
es

tin
g!

in
to
!th

e!
in

ve
st
"t

o"
sa

ve
!fu

nd
!

!"
O

ur
!s

tr
ee

ts
!a

nd
!p

ub
lic
!s

pa
ce

s!
ar

e!
cl

ea
n!

!"
O

ur
!d

is
tr

ic
t!i

s!
sa

fe
!!

!"
Re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ill
!h

av
e!

pr
id

e!
in
!th

ei
r!l

oc
al
!

ar
ea
!

!"
A

nn
ua

l!r
ed

uc
tio

n!
in
!c

ar
bo

n!
em

is
si

on
s!

fr
om

!th
e!

Co
un

ci
l’s
!o

pe
ra

tio
ns
!o

f!3
.4

%
!

to
w

ar
ds
!8

0%
!c

ut
!b

y!
20

50
!

!"
Re

du
ce
!e

ne
rg

y!
us

ag
e!

ac
ro

ss
!L

an
ca

st
er
!

Ci
ty
!C

ou
nc

il!
ow

ne
d!

bu
ild

in
gs
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
d!

av
er

ag
e!

St
an

da
rd
!A

ss
es

sm
en

t!
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e!

(S
AP

)!r
at

in
g!

in
!c

ou
nc

il!
ho

us
in

g!
ho

m
es
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
d!

%
!o

f!h
ou

se
ho

ld
!w

as
te
!re

"u
se

d,
!

re
cy

cl
ed

!o
r!c

om
po

st
ed

!
!"

In
cr

ea
se
!in

co
m

e!
fr

om
!e

ne
rg

y!
re

cy
cl

in
g!

pr
oj

ec
ts
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
!in
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!a

llo
tm

en
t!p

lo
ts
!

in
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!
!"

Im
pr

ov
ed

!p
er

ce
pt

io
n!

of
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!li

ve
!

in
,!w

or
k!

in
!o

r!v
is

it!
th

e!
D

is
tr

ic
t!t

ha
t!s

tr
ee

ts
!

an
d!

pu
bl

ic
!s

pa
ce

s!
ar

e!
cl

ea
n!

an
d!

sa
fe
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
d!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!d
iv

er
si

on
ar

y!
!!!
!!!
!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!fo

r!y
ou

ng
!p

eo
pl

e!
!

!"
Im

pl
em

en
t!e

ne
rg

y!
ef

fic
ie

nc
y!

m
ea

su
re

s!
fo

r!C
ou

nc
il!

bu
ild

in
gs

,!h
ou

si
ng
!a

nd
!

ve
hi

cl
es
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!th

e!
ob

je
ct

iv
es
!o

f!t
he

!L
an

ca
sh

ire
!W

as
te
!S

tr
at

eg
y!

20
08

!–
!2

02
0!

to
!!!

in
cr

ea
se
!a

m
ou

nt
!o

f!h
ou

se
ho

ld
!w

as
te
!re

"u
se

d,
!re

cy
cl

ed
!a

nd
!c

om
po

st
ed

!
!"

D
el

iv
er
!G

re
y/

G
re

en
!F

le
et
!R

ev
ie

w
!a

ct
io

ns
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!e

ne
rg

y!
ef

fic
ie

nc
y!

w
or

ks
!a

t!S
al

t!A
yr

e!
Sp

or
ts
!C

en
tr

e!
!"

Co
m

pl
et

e!
co

un
ci

l!b
ui

ld
in

gs
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!p
ro

gr
am

m
e!

!"
Co

ns
id

er
!h

ow
!b

es
t!t

o!
m

an
ag

e!
th

e!
co

un
ci

l’s
!fu

tu
re
!e

ne
rg

y!
!re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

ar
is

in
g!

fr
om

!G
ov

er
nm

en
t!“

gr
ee

n!
de

al
”!

sc
he

m
e,
!!!
!!!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
fe

ed
!in
!ta

rif
fs
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!th

e!
La

nc
as

hi
re
!W

as
te
!S

tr
at

eg
y!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!d

el
iv

er
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at
!k

ee
p!

ou
r!s

tr
ee

ts
!c

le
an
!a

nd
!s

af
e!

!"
Su

pp
or

t!t
he

!p
ro

vi
si

on
!o

f!m
or

e!
al

lo
tm

en
t!p

lo
ts
!

!"
Fu

nd
!P

ol
ic

e!
an

d!
Co

m
m

un
ity

!S
up

po
rt
!O

ff
ic

er
s!

(P
CS

O
s)
!fo

r!2
01

2/
13
!

!"
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!p
ar

ks
!a

nd
!o

pe
n!

sp
ac

es
!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!d

iv
er

si
on

ar
y!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!fo

r!y
ou

ng
!p

eo
pl

e!
!"

Im
pl

em
en

t!a
gr

ee
d!

ac
tio

ns
!fo

r!p
ub

lic
!re

al
m
!w

ith
!a

n!
em

ph
as

is
!o

n!
st

re
et
!

cl
ea

ns
in

g!
an

d!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!o
f!o

pe
n!

sp
ac

es
!!

!"
D

el
iv

er
!th

e!
en

er
gy
!e

ff
ic

ie
nc

y!
m

ea
su

re
s!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
pl

an
ne

d!
an

d!
ca

pi
ta

l!!
!!!

pr
og

ra
m

m
e!

fo
r!c

ou
nc

il!
ho

us
in

g!
!"

Th
ro

ug
h!

Ta
ke
!P

rid
e!

an
d!

m
ar

ke
tin

g!
ac

tiv
ity

,!i
nc

re
as

e!
aw

ar
en

es
s!

of
!s

oc
ia

l!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y!

an
d!

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
!to

!c
on

tr
ib

ut
e!

to
!o

ur
!c

le
an

,!g
re

en
!a

nd
!s

af
e!

pl
ac

es
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 14



10
!

Co
m

m
un

it
y!

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
!

O
ut

co
m

es
!

Su
cc

es
s!

M
ea

su
re

s!
A

ct
io

ns
!"

In
cr

ea
se

d!
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n!

!"
Be

tt
er
!u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng
!o

f!c
om

m
un

iti
es
!a

nd
!

ne
ed

s!
so
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at
!m

at
te

r!m
os

t!t
o!

ou
r!

co
m

m
un

iti
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
pr

io
rit

is
ed

!
!"

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y!
sa

vi
ng

s!
an

d!
se

rv
ic

e!
!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
ac

hi
ev

ed
!th

ro
ug

h!
jo

in
t!w

or
ki

ng
!a

nd
!s

ha
re

d!
se

rv
ic

es
!

!"
Th

e!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,
!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!fa
ith

!!!
!!

se
ct

or
!(V

CF
S)
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!to

!d
el

iv
er
!

se
rv

ic
es
!fo

r!t
he

!d
is

tr
ic

t!
!"

Th
e!

Ch
ild

re
n’

s!
Tr

us
t,
!C

om
m

un
ity

!S
af

et
y!

an
d!

th
e!

A
rt

s!
an

d!
Cu

ltu
re
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s!

w
ill
!

be
!in
!p

la
ce
!a

nd
!w

or
ki

ng
!e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y!
!"

Lo
ca

l!c
om

m
un

iti
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
ac

tiv
el

y!
!!!
!

w
or

ki
ng
!w

ith
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
w

he
re
!

th
ey
!li

ve
,!i

n!
w

ay
s!

th
at
!m

at
te

r!t
o!

th
em

!"
Ci

tiz
en

s!
ac

ce
ss
!to

!p
ub

lic
!s

ec
to

r!s
er

vi
ce

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!

!"
Co

un
ci

l’s
!fi

na
nc

ia
l!s

ta
nd

in
g!

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d!

to
!

su
pp

or
t!f

ut
ur

e!
se

rv
ic

e!
de

liv
er

y!
an

d!
!

pl
an

ni
ng
!

!"
%
!lo

ca
l!r

es
id

en
ts
!s

at
is

fie
d!

w
ith

!c
ou

nc
il!

se
rv

ic
es

!"
Sa

vi
ng

s/
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s!
an

d!
se

rv
ic

e!
!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!a

ch
ie

ve
d!

th
ro

ug
h:
!s

ha
re

d!
se

rv
ic

es
/j

oi
nt
!w

or
ki

ng
;!o

nl
in

e!
se

rv
ic

e!
!

de
liv

er
y;
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!m

ea
su

re
s

!"
VC

FS
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!w

or
ki

ng
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!

ar
e!

ag
re

ed
!a

nd
!in
!p

la
ce
!

!"
Co

un
ci

l!T
ax
!a

nd
!N

on
!D

om
es

tic
!R

at
es
!a

s!
%
!

of
!C

ou
nc

il!
Ta

x/
!N

D
R!

du
e

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!in

co
m

e!
fr

om
!c

lim
at

e!
ch

an
ge
!in

iti
at

iv
es
!a

nd
!!!
!!!

pr
oj

ec
ts
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
d!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!c
om

m
un

ity
!!!
!!!
!!!
!

de
ve

lo
pe

d!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!d

el
iv

er
ed

!
!"

In
cr

ea
se

d!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!C

ou
nc

ill
or

s!
!!!
!!!
!!!

un
de

rt
ak

in
g!

tr
ai

ni
ng

/d
ev

el
op

m
en

t!i
n!

co
m

m
un

ity
!le

ad
er

sh
ip
!

!"
Ro

bu
st
!a

nd
!te

st
ed

!a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
!a

re
!in
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!e
m

er
ge

nc
y!

pl
an

ni
ng
!

!"
In

cr
ea

se
!le

ve
ls
!o

f!o
nl

in
e!

en
ga

ge
m

en
t!w

ith
!

lo
ca

l!c
iti

ze
ns
!

!"
Ba

la
nc

ed
!b

ud
ge

t!s
et
!fo

r!2
01

3/
14
!w

ith
!n

o!
m

or
e!

th
an
!3

.5
%
!in

cr
ea

se
!in
!c

ou
nc

il!
ta

x!
!"

Cl
ea

n!
bi

ll!
of
!h

ea
lth

!g
iv

en
!th

ro
ug

h!
An

nu
al
!

G
ov

er
na

nc
e!

an
d!

au
di

t!r
ev

ie
w

s!
!"

Fu
tu

re
!y

ea
rs
!fi

na
nc

ia
l!s

tr
at

eg
y!

se
t,!

in
!li

gh
t!

of
!G

ov
er

nm
en

t’
s!

pl
an

ne
d!

fin
an

ce
!c

ha
ng

es
!

!"
Re

vi
ew

!th
e!

co
un

ci
l’s
!u

se
!o

f!c
us

to
m

er
!in

si
gh

t!t
o!

in
fo

rm
!a

nd
!s

ha
pe

!s
er

vi
ce

s!
an

d!
cr

ea
te
!e

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!a

nd
!im

pl
em

en
t!2

01
2!

en
ga

ge
m

en
t!p

la
n!

in
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
,!w

he
re
!!!
!!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,!t

o!
in

fo
rm

!m
em

be
r!d

ec
is

io
n!

m
ak

in
g!

!"
Re

vi
ew

!lo
ca

l!t
ax
!c

ol
le

ct
io

n!
an

d!
re

co
ve

ry
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!in
!re

sp
on

se
!to

!!
w

el
fa

re
!re

fo
rm

s!
an

d!
BI

D
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!

!"
D

et
er

m
in

e!
fu

tu
re
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!fo

r!I
T!

se
rv

ic
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
!"

Co
ns

id
er
!th

e!
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
!o

f!C
ou

nc
il!

ta
x,
!b

en
ef

its
!a

nd
!b

us
in

es
s!

ra
te

s!
!!!
!!!
!

pr
op

os
al

s!
!"

W
or

k!
w

ith
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!th

e!
Ch

ild
re

n’
s!

Tr
us

t!B
oa

rd
!a

nd
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!

an
d!

de
ve

lo
p!

a!
Ch

ild
re

n!
an

d!
Yo

un
g!

Pe
op

le
’s
!P

la
n!

fo
r!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t!

!"
Co

nt
in

ue
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!a
!s

in
gl

e!
cu

st
om

er
!s

er
vi

ce
!fu

nc
tio

n!
!"

Im
pl

em
en

t!a
nd

!d
ev

el
op

!s
ha

re
d!

Pr
op

er
ty
!S

er
vi

ce
!w

ith
!L

an
ca

sh
ire

!C
ou

nt
y!

Co
un

ci
l!

!"
W

or
k!

to
!d

ev
el

op
!th

e!
re

si
lie

nc
e!

an
d!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!o

f!t
he

!V
CF

S!
to
!d

el
iv

er
!!!
!!!
!!!
!!

su
st

ai
na

bl
e!

lo
ca

l!s
er

vi
ce

s!
!"

W
or

k!
w

ith
!p

ub
lic
!s

ec
to

r!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!d

el
iv

er
!a
!ra

ng
e!

of
!in

no
va

tiv
e!
!!!
!!!
!!!
!!!
!

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
!to

!c
om

m
un

ic
at

e!
an

d!
en

ga
ge
!w

ith
!o

ur
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!

!"
D

ev
el

op
!a
!p

ro
gr

am
m

e!
ar

ou
nd

!th
e!

co
m

m
un

ity
!le

ad
er

sh
ip
!ro

le
!o

f!c
ou

nc
ill

or
s!
!

!"
En

su
re
!o

ur
!k

ey
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng
!e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y!
!"

Su
pp

or
t!C

om
m

un
ity

!S
af

et
y!

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

an
d!

ne
w
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!a

ro
un

d!
!!

Po
lic

e!
an

d!
Cr

im
e!

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s!

(P
CC

’s
)!

!"
W

or
k!

to
!d

ev
el

op
!re

si
lie

nc
e!

an
d!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!in
!th

e!
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y!

Co
m

m
un

ity
!a

nd
!

Fa
ith

!S
ec

to
r!(

VC
FS

)
!"

M
ai

nt
ai

n!
re

si
lie

nc
e!

in
!e

m
er

ge
nc

y!
pl

an
ni

ng
!

!"
M

ee
t!a

ll!
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y!

an
d!

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy
!re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
!

!"
Th

ro
ug

h!
Ta

ke
!P

rid
e!

an
d!

m
ar

ke
tin

g!
ac

tiv
ity

,!i
nc

re
as

e!
aw

ar
en

es
s!

of
!s

oc
ia

l!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y!

an
d!

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
!to

!c
on

tr
ib

ut
e!

to
!th

ei
r!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!th

e!
di

st
ric

t!a
s!

a!
w

ho
le
!

!"
W

or
k!

to
!d

ev
el

op
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

on
lin

e!
se

rv
ic

e!
de

liv
er

y!
op

tio
ns
!a

nd
!e

ng
ag

em
en

t!
vi

a!
so

ci
al
!m

ed
ia
!

!"
W

or
k!

w
ith

!p
ub

lic
!s

ec
to

r!p
ar

tn
er

s!
to
!c

om
m

un
ic

at
e!

ke
y!

m
es

sa
ge

s!
an

d!
!!!
!!!

in
fo

rm
at

io
n!

lo
ca

lly
!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 15



11
!!

O
ur
!a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts
!2

01
1/

12
!

D
es

pi
te
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!c
on

st
ra

in
ts
!a

nd
!c

ha
lle

ng
es

,!t
he

!c
ou

nc
il!

ha
s!

co
nt

in
ue

d!
to
!p

ro
vi

de
!g

oo
d,
!v

al
ue

!fo
r!

m
on

ey
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at
!p

ut
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
t!

th
e!

he
ar

t!
of
!e

ve
ry

th
in

g!
w

e!
do

.!
Th

ro
ug

h!
st

ro
ng
!l

ea
de

rs
hi

p,
!t

he
!p

as
t!

ye
ar
!h

as
!g

iv
en

!u
s!

a!
go

od
!f

ou
nd

at
io

n!
to
!b

ui
ld
!o

n!
as
!w

e!
co

nt
in

ue
!t

o!
tr

an
sf

or
m
!t

he
!w

ay
!in
!w

hi
ch
!w

e!
de

liv
er
!p

ub
lic
!s

er
vi

ce
s.
!S

om
e!

hi
gh

lig
ht

s!
of
!o

ur
!a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts
!in
!t

he
!la

st
!y

ea
r!

ar
e!

se
t!

ou
t!

be
lo

w
,!i

llu
st

ra
tin

g!
ju

st
!

a!
fe

w
!o

f!t
he

!w
ay

s!
in
!w

hi
ch
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!h
as
!m

ad
e!

a!
po

si
tiv

e!
di

ff
er

en
ce

.!

!"
Co

m
m

en
ce

d!
a!

sc
he

m
e!

to
!in

st
al

l!s
ol

ar
!p

an
el

s!
on

!c
ou

nc
il!

ow
ne

d!
bu

ild
in

gs
!!

as
!p

ar
t!

of
!a
!w

id
er
!p

ro
gr

am
m

e!
ai

m
ed

!a
t!

re
du

ci
ng
!e

ne
rg

y!
bi

lls
!

an
d!

ge
ne

ra
tin

g!
in

co
m

e!
by
!b

ei
ng
!m

or
e!

en
er

gy
!e

ff
ic

ie
nt
!

!"
Re

du
ce

d!
th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!r
ub

bi
sh
!g

oi
ng
!to

!la
nd

fil
l!a

nd
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

th
e!

am
ou

nt
!o

f!h
ou

se
ho

ld
!w

as
te
!th

at
!is
!re

cy
cl

ed
!o

r!c
om

po
st

ed
!

!"
W

ith
!o

ur
!p

ar
tn

er
s,
!u

nd
er

to
ok
!o

ur
!‘C

le
an
!S

w
ee

p’
,!‘

St
re

et
!P

rid
e’

,!!
‘C

om
m

un
ity

!P
ay

ba
ck

’!!
an

d!
‘Ju

st
!B

in
!It

’!s
ch

em
es
!

!"
W

or
ke

d!
w

ith
!o

th
er
!c

ou
nc

ils
!a

nd
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

to
!s

ha
re
!t

he
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

w
e!

pr
ov

id
e!

an
d!

m
ak

e!
th

em
!m

or
e!

co
st
!e

ff
ec

tiv
e.
!I

n!
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

,!
a!

jo
in

t!
Re

ve
nu

es
!a

nd
!B

en
ef

its
!s

er
vi

ce
!w

as
!e

st
ab

lis
he

d!
w

ith
!P

re
st

on
!C

ity
!C

ou
nc

il!

!"
Li

st
en

ed
!t

o!
w

ha
t!

ou
r!

re
si

de
nt

s!
ha

ve
!t

o!
sa

y!
th

ro
ug

h!
pu

bl
ic
!c

on
su

lta
tio

ns
,!

w
or

ks
ho

ps
!a

nd
!d

ro
p"

in
!e

ve
nt

s!
ac

ro
ss
!t

he
!d

is
tr

ic
t!

w
hi

ch
!i

s!
he

lp
in

g!
to
!s

ha
pe

!th
e!

se
rv

ic
es
!w

e!
pr

ov
id

e!
no

w
!a

nd
!in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re
!!

!"
Pr

ov
id

ed
!m

or
e!

ch
oi

ce
!f

or
!p

eo
pl

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
fo

r!
af

fo
rd

ab
le
!h

ou
si

ng
!t

hr
ou

gh
!o

ur
!n

ew
!C

ho
ic

e!
Ba

se
d!

le
tt

in
g!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

H
ou

si
ng
!O

pt
io

ns
!

Se
rv

ic
e!

!"
Su

pp
or

te
d!

th
e!

w
or

k!
of
!V

ol
un

ta
ry

,!
Co

m
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!F
ai

th
!S

ec
to

r!
(V

CF
S)
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
de

ve
lo

pe
d!

po
si

tiv
e!

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps
!w

ith
!d

iv
er

se
!a

nd
!

em
er

gi
ng
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!lo

ca
l!b

us
in

es
se

s!

!"
A

ch
ie

ve
d!

bu
dg

et
!s

av
in

gs
!to

!re
ta

in
!th

e!
br

oa
d!

ra
ng

e!
of
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

w
e!

pr
ov

id
e!

w
ith

!n
o!

in
cr

ea
se
!in
!c

ou
nc

il!
ta

x!
le

ve
ls
!!

!"
Re

ce
iv

ed
!G

re
en

!F
la

g!
aw

ar
ds
!fo

r!s
ta

nd
ar

ds
!o

f!e
xc

el
le

nc
e!

in
!p

ub
lic
!s

pa
ce

s!

!"
Co

m
m

en
ce

d!
th

e!
La

nc
as

te
r!

Sq
ua

re
!R

ou
te

s!
pr

oj
ec

t!a
im

ed
!a

t!r
ej

uv
en

at
in

g!
th

e!
Ci

ty
!C

en
tr

e!
an

d!
co

nt
in

ue
d!

w
or

ki
ng
!to

!id
en

tif
y!

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
!

th
at
!c

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

a!
la

st
in

g!
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n!
to
!th

e!
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!M

or
ec

am
be

!

!"
O

ur
!V

is
ito

r!
In

fo
rm

at
io

n!
Ce

nt
re
!(V

IC
)!i

n!
M

or
ec

am
be

!w
on

!N
at

io
na

l!V
IC
!o

f!t
he

!Y
ea

r!A
w

ar
d!

!"
O

ur
!w

eb
si

te
!w

as
!v

ot
ed

!a
s!

on
e!

of
!th

e!
to

p!
20

!m
os

t!e
ff

ec
tiv

e!
in
!th

e!
U

K!

!"
Im

pr
ov

ed
!W

ill
ia

m
so

n!
Pa

rk
’s
!f

ac
ili

tie
s!

an
d!

or
ga

ni
se

d!
a!

nu
m

be
r!

of
!f

es
tiv

al
s!

an
d!

ev
en

ts
!a

tt
ra

ct
in

g!
vi

si
to

rs
!t

o!
th

e!
di

st
ri

ct
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

di
ng
!

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t!t
o!

ou
r!r

es
id

en
ts
!

!"
W

or
ke

d!
in
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!to

!c
on

tin
ue

!ru
nn

in
g!

co
m

m
un

ity
!p

oo
ls
!in
!H

ey
sh

am
,!C

ar
nf

or
th
!a

nd
!H

or
nb

y!

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 16



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 17



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 18



Agenda Item 8Page 19
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 27
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	6 Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015
	Corporate Plan 2012-15 v1.03 Appendix A

	8 Land to the rear of 56 - 67 St Georges Quay, Lancaster
	29.Plan - P4P- Luneside - Lancaster 28.03.2012


